From: Rebecca Murray

To:
Subject: LGOIMA - Courtesy crossings at Macandrew Bay
Date: Monday, 22 April 2024 09:52:00 a.m.

Kia ora [}

Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 (LGOIMA) Request

| write regarding your LGOIMA request received 21 March 2024 about courtesy crossings at
Macandrew Bay.

Below are the answers to your questions raised.
Your Question

Could you please supply the break down of cost of building (including planning etc) the two
'courtesy crossings' at Macandrew Bay.

Response
The total for both courtesy crossings was $20,500.

The breakdown is as follows for both crossings:

. Preliminary and General charges: Health and Safety, Administration, Travel, Project
Management $2,050

. Design $4,100

. Construction $14,350

Your Question

Any information that may pertain to any comparative costs considered for a full legal NZ 'zebra
pedestrian crossing instead of the courtesy crossings.

Response
The cost for two full legal NZ zebra crossing is estimated to be $50,000.

Please note all costings provided are excluding GST.

Ka mihi

Rebecca Murray
Mana Whakahaere Kairuruku / Governance Support Officer
Governance Group
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From: Webmaster <webmaster@oa.dcc.govt.nz>

Sent: Thursday, 21 March 2024 5:28 p.m.

To: Official Information <officialinformation@dcc.govt.nz>
Subject: Local Government Official Information request - 1036000

Paul has submitted a LGOIMA request - 1036000.
Below are the details of the request

Request details:

Could you please supply the break down of cost of building (including planning etc) the

two 'courtesy crossings' at Macandrew Bay, and any information that may pertain to any
comparative costs considered for a full legal NZ 'zebra' pedestrian crossing instead of the
courtesy crossings. Many thanks & I really do appreciate your time on this issue.

File attachment (file name)
No file uploaded
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